i -
] giea & SRdr, (B9 9. 402/403)
gl I8, AFYE-441108

e il Offi
ﬁ'a (S%QH) ﬁ;rﬁé@ ; Hatt;;::e Meridien, (R.No. 402/403)

. Opp. MIHAN Flyover,
(IIRG TRER WY FIpH - T D) Wardha Road, Nagpur 441108

GAIL (India) Limited

{;\f‘ 3 nent of india Ui ing - AMaharatng ’ny'z},vaﬂy,
GAIL/MNPL/Forest/Aurangabad/02 : Date: - lé 110/2021
To,

The Deputy Conservator of Forest (DCF)
Aurangabad Division
Aurangabad, Maharashtra

Sub ;. Reply to Re-submission
Application for obtaining permission for laying 24" dia Pipeline from
Mumbai to Nagpur along Reserved/Revenue forest in Right of Way/Use
of Samruddhi Expressway, Dahej-Uran Pipeline (DUPL) & Mumbai
Manmad Bijwasan Pipeline (MMBPL) in Aurangabad District falling under
your jurisdiction.

Ref 1 GAIL application letter GAIL/MNPL/Forest/ Aurangabad/001, dated
21/05/2021.

Dear Sir,

With reference to our application forest, we are resubmitting re-diversion forest
proposal for laying 24" dia Pipeline Natural Pipeline along with OFC across
Reserved/Revenue forest from Mumbai to Nagpur. We are hereby enclosing the
checklist issued by Central Government for providing forest clearance in Aurangabad
Forest Division.

Thanking you,
Yours Sincerely,
For, GAIL (india) Limited
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